UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

JUN 9 1380

MEMORANDUM FOR: T. A. Ippolito, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

R. M. Satterfield, Chief
Instrumentation & Control Systems Branch
Oivicion of Systems Integration

UPDATED ENCLOSURE TO OUR SER FOR MONTICELLO
GENERATING PLANT, UNIT 1, DATE NOVEMBER 1
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The Safety Evaluation Report on Monticello, Unit 1 for N-1 Loop Operation dated
November 14, 1979 enclosed a technical evaluation by Lawrence Livermore
Laboratory/EG&G (Consultant). The consultant has modified the conclusion
section of his technical evaluation. The changes are editorial to emphasize
that plant specific analysis of ECCS in the singl2-looo mode of operation, not
yet completed by the licensee, will require additional review of the 'nstru-
mentation system. Our evaluation of November 14, 1979, addressed this concern.
The April 1980 jssue of the consultant's technical evaluation is herewith
attached as a rep’acement for the enclosure to our SER of November 14, 1979

for Monticello Unit 1.
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Satte fiq]d, Chief
Instrumentation & Control Systems Branch

Division of Systems integration

cc: | F—Xevern

Contact: J. Burdoin, x29434
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the Safety Evaluation Report to permit Montice]
'~nc Plant to operate on a s1nc1o loop with power 1i
completes one action under mul **p]ant item E-04, (TAl

)
Themis P, Speis, Assistant Director
for Reactor Safety
Division of Systems Integration
Enclosure: As stated
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